

Ahsan Fazal

ahsanfazal.com
ik@ahsanfazal.com

An 20-years old designer and developer focused on web and mobile. I have been developing web applications and mobile apps since I was 15 years old and have worked with some awesome people on great projects.

During the daytime I am an Aerospace Engineering student. During the night I'm a programmer.

Work experience

BLOCKCHAIN & FULL STACK DEVELOPER

NestEgg.eu

2018 - PRESENT

NestEgg is reducing the cost of living by crowdfunding innovative infrastructure for the future. NestEgg is backed by APG (biggest pensionfund in The Netherlands).

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Near.st

2018 - PRESENT

Near.st helps shoppers in London find products nearby by allowing them to search in real time in inventory of shops around them.

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Includable.nl

2016 - PRESENT

Includable is a development agency. I've been helping them out with various projects.

BLOCKCHAIN & FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Vulpos.com

2018 - PRESENT

Vulpos is building a real estate protocol and exchange for the blockchain, making real estate investment accessible for the masses.

CTO & FULL STACK DEVELOPER

MyNight.nl

2018 - PRESENT

MyNight rewards users for loyalty to bars and clubs by offering them custom deals. MyNight also provides customer-insights to bars and clubs and offers targeted advertising.

MOBILE DEVELOPER

StreetArtCities.com

2018 - PRESENT

Street Art Cities is creating a world wide database of street art and enabling users to explore this data through web and mobile.

Education

BERNARDINUS COLLEGE

Atheneum (2012-2017)

Gymnasium (2010 - 2012)

TECHNISCHE UNIVERSITEIT DELFT

Aerospace Engineering (2017 - Present)

Memberships

Model European Parliament (2013)

Rchain cooperation (2017 - Present)

You can find me on

EMAIL

ik@ahsanfazal.com

PHONE

+31 (0) 6 124 576 71

TWITTER

https://twitter.com/ahsan__fazal/

LINKEDIN

<https://linkedin.com/in/ahsan-fazal/>

ADDRESS

Professor Oudemansstraat 55, 2628KB
Delft

DATE OF BIRTH

18-01-1998

NATIONALITY

Dutch (The Netherlands)